MINUTES OF THE HOUSE INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Clark Shultz at 3:35 P.M. on February 19, 2007 in Room 527-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Representative Oletha Faust-Goudeau- excused Representative Mike Kiegerl- excused

Committee staff present:

Melissa Calderwood, Kansas Legislative Research Department Terri Weber, Kansas Legislative Research Department Bruce Kinzie, Revisor of Statutes Office Sue Fowler, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Ron Hein, Topeka, KS
Dan Lord, Wichita, KS
Terri Dichiser, Overland Park, KS
Jennifer Jay, Wichita, KS
Larrie Ann Lower, Topeka, KS
Rusty Andrews, Manhattan, KS
Sky Westerlund, Topeka, KS
Gary Hawley, Wichita, KS
David Hill, Prairie Village, KS
Tamara Hawk, Manhattan, KS

Others attending:

See attached list.

Hearings on:

HB 2313 Insurance; reimbursement for certain services, repeal

HB 2505 Insurance; reimbursement for certain services

The Chairman opened the hearings on <u>HB 2313</u> and <u>HB 2505</u>.

Ron Hein, Mental Health Credentialing Coalition, Topeka, KS, (<u>Attachment #1</u>), appeared before the committee in support of <u>HB 2313</u> and <u>HB 2505</u>.

Dr. Dan Lord, Friends University & Mental Health Credentialing Coalition, Wichita, KS, (<u>Attachment #2</u>), gave testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2313</u> and <u>HB 2505</u>.

Terri Dichiser, Kansas Counseling Association, Overland Park, KS, (<u>Attachment #3</u>), appeared before the committee in support of <u>HB 2313</u> and <u>HB 2505</u>.

Jennifer Jay, Family Matters and Kansas Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Wichita, KS, (<u>Attachment #4</u>), gave testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2313</u> and <u>HB 2505</u>.

Larrie Ann Lower, Kansas Association of Health Plans, Topeka, KS, (<u>Attachment #5</u>), appeared before the committee in support of <u>HB 2313</u> and (<u>Attachment #6</u>), in opposition to <u>HB 2505</u>.

Dr. Rusty Andrews, Kansas Association for Marriage and Family Therapy, Manhattan, KS, (<u>Attachment #7</u>), gave testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2505</u>.

Sky Westerlund, Kansas Chapter National Association of Social Workers, Topeka, KS, (<u>Attachment #8</u>) and (<u>Attachment #9</u>), appeared before the committee in opposition to <u>**HB 2313**</u> and <u>**HB 2505**</u>.

Dr. Gary Hawley, Kansas Psychological Association, Wichita, KS, (<u>Attachment #10</u>), gave testimony before the committee in opposition to <u>HB 2313</u> and (<u>Attachment #11</u>), in opposition to <u>HB 2505</u>.

Dr. David Hill, Psychologist, Prairie Village, KS, (<u>Attachment #12</u>), appeared before the committee in opposition to <u>HB 2313</u>.

Tamara Hawk, Clinical Social Worker, Manhattan, KS, (<u>Attachment #13</u>), gave testimony before the committee in opposition to <u>HB 2313</u> and (<u>Attachment #14</u>), in opposition to <u>HB 2505</u>.

Hearings closed on HB 2313 and HB 2505.

Discussion and action on:

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE House Insurance and Financial Institutions Committee at 3:35 P.M. on February 19, 2007 in Room 527-S of the Capitol.

<u>HB 2124</u> <u>Motor vehicles; prohibition on renewal of drivers licenses at locations where automobile insurance is sold</u>

Representative Brown moved **HB 2124** favorable for passage. Seconded by Representative Peck. A vote was taken and a division called with the outcome of 7 in favor and 7 in opposition. Motion failed.

Representative Grant moved the committee accept the minutes of February 14, 2007, as amended by Representative Dillmore to reflect Cheryl Dillard changed her position from opposition to neutral on **HB** 2172. Representative Grant moved the committee accept the minutes of February 15, 2007, as amended to reflect Hollister K. Petraeus' testimony was written testimony on **HB** 2244. Seconded by Representative Dillmore. Motion carried.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, February 20, 3:30 P.M., in Room 527-S.

Meeting adjourned at 5:45 P.M.